
From: Quigley, Janine 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2014 10:40 AM 
To: Gibson, Maryjo (Berks County Open Records Officer) 
Subject: per your request 
 
-------------------- 
From: Walker, Evelyn   
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 5:43 AM  
To: Baver, Todd; Cunningham, Bobbie; Galan, Israel; Gumble, David; 
Hartzell, Edward; Kane, Barbara; Klein, Jeffrey; Noone, David J.; 
Pellicciotti, Jason; Repko, Nathan; Saulnier, Harold; Schaeffer, Jodi K; 
Smith, Guy W; Swavely, Theresa; Taveras, Julian; Torres, Armando; 
Vargas, Miguel; Vida, Thomas; Ward, Robert; Weil, Gary  
Subject: ICE Detainers	
  
	
  	
  
Booking	
  Staff,	
  
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  I	
  am	
  in	
  the	
  middle	
  of	
  writing	
  a	
  procedure	
  regarding	
  inmates	
  
being	
  held	
  on	
  ICE	
  detainers	
  only.	
  ICE	
  Officers	
  will	
  no	
  longer	
  have	
  two	
  
business	
  days	
  to	
  transport	
  an	
  inmate	
  once	
  all	
  open	
  charges	
  are	
  
discharged.	
  They	
  will	
  only	
  have	
  4	
  hours	
  from	
  the	
  time	
  you	
  notify	
  them	
  
that	
  the	
  inmate	
  is	
  turned	
  over	
  into	
  their	
  custody	
  and	
  ready	
  for	
  
transport	
  to	
  pick	
  them	
  up.	
  	
  Until	
  the	
  procedure	
  update	
  is	
  finalized,	
  I	
  
need	
  you	
  to	
  notify	
  me	
  whenever	
  an	
  inmate	
  is	
  turned	
  over	
  into	
  ICE	
  
custody	
  ASAP.	
  I	
  will	
  then	
  give	
  you	
  direction	
  on	
  how	
  the	
  situation	
  
should	
  be	
  handled.	
  Thank	
  you.	
  
	
  	
  
Lt.	
  Evelyn	
  Walker	
  
Berks	
  County	
  Jail	
  System	
  –	
  Booking	
  Division	
  
1287	
  County	
  Welfare	
  Road	
  
Leesport,	
  Pa.	
  19533	
  
Ph:	
  610-­‐208-­‐4800	
  ext.	
  4100	
  
fax:	
  610-­‐374-­‐4357	
  
	
  	
  
	
  	
  
This	
  email	
  message	
  is	
  intended	
  only	
  for	
  the	
  use	
  of	
  the	
  individual	
  or	
  
entity	
  to	
  which	
  it	
  is	
  addressed	
  and	
  may	
  contain	
  information,	
  which	
  is	
  
privileged,	
  confidential	
  or	
  exempt	
  from	
  disclosure	
  under	
  applicable	
  



law.	
  	
  If	
  you	
  are	
  not	
  the	
  intended	
  recipient	
  of	
  this	
  message,	
  or	
  the	
  
employee	
  or	
  agent	
  responsible	
  for	
  delivering	
  the	
  message	
  to	
  the	
  
intended	
  recipient,	
  be	
  advised	
  that	
  any	
  dissemination,	
  distribution	
  or	
  
copying	
  of	
  this	
  communication	
  is	
  strictly	
  prohibited.	
  If	
  you	
  have	
  
received	
  this	
  communication	
  in	
  error,	
  please	
  notify	
  us	
  immediately	
  
with	
  an	
  email	
  response,	
  and	
  delete/destroy	
  this	
  message	
  and	
  all	
  
copies	
  of	
  it.	
  	
  Thank	
  You.	
  
	
  	
  
	
  	
  
	
  	
  
Janine L. Quigley, CJM	
  
Warden	
  
Berks County Jail System	
  
1287 County Welfare Road	
  
Leesport, PA  19533	
  
610-208-4800	
  
 	
  
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
  messages	
  to	
  the	
  intended	
  recipient,	
  be	
  advised	
  that	
  any	
  
dissemination,	
  distribution	
  or	
  copying	
  of	
  this	
  communications	
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
  


